MARINWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MINUTES OF PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

October 27, 2015

Time and Place: 7:00 Marinwood Community Center and Pool.

Present:

Commissioners: Chair Izabela Perry, Kimberly Call, John Tune, Shane Valentine. Absent: Sarah Paoli and Sivan Oyserman. Staff: Recreation Director Shane DeMarta. Board Members: Bill Shea and Justin Kai. Others present: Jon Campo, Linda Barnello and Kelly Smith.

Park and Recreation Facility Inspection: Marinwood Community Pool Complex (con't)

The Commission deferred the facility inspections until spring 2016.

Agenda

No additions.

Public Comment

Jon Campo introduced himself and stated he has interest in joining the Commission. Campo works for San Francisco Recreation and Parks.

Minutes of September 22, 2015 Park and Recreation Commission Meeting

Perry commented there was a spelling error of "efficiencies". Call stated she would like to remove "Dreikosen suggested Call come back to the Commission in October with a cohesive plan" and "Call will provide an update to the valley oak planting project". M/s Valentine/ Tune to approve minutes as amended. Ayes: Perry, Tune and Valentine. Nays: Call. Motion carried.

Review of Draft Board Minutes of October 13, 2015

No comments.

Proposal to move Marinwood Community Farmer's Market to Marinwood Community Center

Kelly made a presentation. Commission made inquiries about why the Market is trying to re-locate. The Commission would like to understand the exact location of where vehicles would be parked. Perry commented the Farmer's Market does not see strong support from the community in its current state. Kai commented the Farmer's Market should be allowed use of the park on a trial basis. Valentine commented he had done an informal survey of his neighbors regarding the move to the park; it seems most were in favor.

M/s Valentine/ Tune to allow the Marinwood Community Farmer's Market to move to the Marinwood Park on a trial basis.

Ayes: Valentine and Tune. Nays: Perry and Call. The motion failed.

Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Plan – Draft

Call stated she would like a moratorium on glyphosate. Campo commented San Francisco uses glyphosate, but that public perception is important in implementing a successful IPM. Tune and Campo would like an appendix with a list of chemicals the CSD is eligible to use and will construct a list of rodenticides and structural pesticides and Perry will contact the landscape contractor to check on what products they use.

Draft survey to be distributed to District patrons gauging interest in potential future recreation classes and programs

Commission would like to add for demographic purposes the gender of the patron. Valentine's idea of a community membership program needs some clarification and Valentine will work to clarify the idea.

Park and Recreation Reports

No additions.

Requests for Future Agenda Items

No additions. The meeting concluded at 9:05PM. The date of the next Park and Recreation Commission meeting is November 24, 2015 at 7:30PM at the Marinwood Community Center.

Respectfully submitted, Shane DeMarta